Mareh 19, 1942,

Mr. Hugh Fulton (J%
Room 661, imbassador Hotel

Los Angeles, Celifornia /}/\;W

e very vital
Trumen Committee
he very near

Dear Mr, Fulton:

In view of the brief period of time this morning in which to discuss
0il situstion on the Pecifiec Coast, I em urgently requesting that the
hold further heerings in Californis, particularly in Los iAngeles, in
future.

4t thet time you should consider the totel amount of petroleum producfs recuired from
the Pacific Coest Tor Naval use for tlie successful prosecution of the war; the present
unworkable restrictions, red tape and other impediments placed upon dr}lling for and
the production of oil in Celifornia; end you should give speecial attendjon to the

U. 5. Navy's reserve in Ilk Hills where since December 7, 1941, 36 welld have been
end are being ebandoned in Seetion 36, Twp 303, R 23E and 3ections 1 and 2, Twp

313, R 2414, (See attached photostat of Department of Netural Resources, State of
California, Division of 0il & Gas Report for & portion of these wells),

In the main, these wells hed been operated by the Standsrd Cil Company of California.
Title to these producing properties was regovered through a suit instituted by the
Secretary of Interior. Upon their recovery some $7,000,000 was also awarded the
Government in demages agasinst the illegal operators,

On December 16, 1941, at my request, lr, Dan Waite and Mr, Zd Cleney, of my office,
ecalled upon Mr. Patterson, who is in charge of the oil leasing department of the
U. S. Geological Survey, Department of the Interior, here in Los ingeles, and in
charge of this property.

4 memo of the explanations offered by lir. Patterson for the abandonment of these wells
was made at the time and & copy is enelosed.

In contradiction to lir, Patterson's opinion thet the wells were old and that abandon-
ment was made at this time to protect the structure, I wish to point out that the

me jority of the wells in the State which are produeing today are as old or far older
than those abandoned by the Navy.

Sueh sbandonment, in my opinion, is & wgnton waste of oilj oil already belonging to
the U, S. Navy -- o0il belonging to every citizem in the United States! I believe
produetion of the wells should have been continued.

Particularly do I believe the Navy should have continued to take its oil from the
ground in view of the fact thet shortly after the abandonment of these wells the
Standard 0il Compeny drilled and is drilling 6 wells on Sections 33 and 36, Twp
3058, R24E, and is preduecing a great meny wells on Sections 35 and 36, Twp 305,

R 24E, immediately adjacent to the U, S. Nevel Reserve and where the Standard 0il
Company wells will drain from the reserves beneath the Navy property.

I am enclosing & map of the sree which will assist you in better understending the
dreinage situstion involved.



=B -

I em very apprecistive of the brief time the Committee accorded me this morning.

However, in view of the immensity and importance of the sub jeet, it is my sincere
hope thaet they will re-convene here 2t an early date, You may be assured of our
every cooperation.

Yours very truly,

J. A, Smith, President

INDEPENDENT PETROLEUM & CONSUMERS
ASBOCTATION

TAS : W
Eneclosures
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